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August 18, 2022

Carol Landry
Treasure

Play 4 All Park

425 Merchant St. #200
Vacaville, CA 95688

Re: Project Number: RX-48-001, Play 4 All Park, $1,706,687

Dear Carol L_andry:_

Congratulations! The Department of Parks and Recreation is pleased to inform you that
the project above has been selected for funding through the Proposition 68 Regional

Park Program (RPP).

Programs such as the Regional Park Program help advance the “Outdoor Access for
All” initiative championed by Governor Gavin Newsom and First Partner Jennifer Siebel
Newsom. This effort expands outdoor access to park poor and disadvantaged
communities throughout California.

We look forward to working with your agency to ensure successful completion of the
project. Your project file has been transferred to the Department’s Office of Grants and
Local Services grant administration section. Your grant administration Project Officer will
contact you soon to schedule a mandatory grant administration technical assistance
workshop. As a reminder, funding is not guaranteed until the grant contract is signed by
your agency's authorized representative and the State of California. If you have any
questions, please contact the Grant Administration Project Officer Sara Schlussler at

~ Sara.Schlussler@parks.ca.gov.
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We appreciate our partnership to provide new recreational opportunities to improve the
health and quality of life of Californians. Again, congratulations on this project selection!
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Armando Quintero, Director
California State Parks

Sincerely,

cc: Project file




